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BINH THANH IMPMORT EXT'ORT PTRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3244 Than Van Tn, Binh Thanh Thstricz, Ho Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER. 1
For the fiscal year 2025, ended 25 at 314 272025

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at March 31, 2025

Cnit: ¥xD
ASSETS Code Note 31032025 01012025
A- SHORT-TERM ASSETS 100 2.973.556.085. 800 2.771.023.974.593
1. Cashand eash equivalents 110 456.367.165.436 484.495.567. 200
1. (Cash 111 Wl T3.442 654517 Q5462567 200
2. Cash cquivalents 112 Wl IE2O24.310.91% 380.033.000.000
. Short-term investments 120 522120.276.Tal 2R0L120.276.760
1. Held-for-trading securities 121 V.2 62.057.091.077 64.057.991.077
2. Provisions ler held-lor-trading securities |22 V.2 (45027 985,577 (46027983577
3. Held to maturity investments 123 V2 S04.090.27 ] 260 262.090.271.260
T Shore-term receivables 130 28TRG0TO0.442 2T1.717.592.834
|.  Short-term frade receivables 131 W3 43 560.373.003 T4ATTR12.647
2. Shotl-lerm prepayments to supplicrs 132 W4 1534.521.903. 150 151041 632 828
3 Sheor-term infra-company receivables [33 - -
4 {Construction conlracl reecivables besed on agresd -
© progress hillings i} i
2. Shor-term loan reczivahles 135 - -
6. Oher short-term receivables 136 V.5 377424 280 465098347 350
7o Shortterm provisions [or doubllul debts 137 - -
8. Asset shortages walling for solution 138 - -
1V. Inventories 140 1.676.448.625.818 1.647.039.456.155
1. laventorics 141 V. 1.676.448 o225 BILR |.647.030. 4561 335
2. TProvisions for obgolere inventories 149 V.G - -
V. Other current assets 130 60.750.317.434 87651081044
. Shorterm prepaid expenses 15] V.7 1249 788247 1.737.820.670
2. Walue-added tax deductible 152 57003 662 514 E4042.600.160
3 Taxes and other receivables from the State 153 V.10 1.605.866,673 1LET0.651 R0S
4. Georeroment bonds trading 154 - -
5. Other current asscts 135 - -



EINI THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
234A Fhan Van Tri, Bink Thanh Districr, Mo Chi Mich Cily
For the fiscal vear 2025, ended as at 3171272023

Consolidated balance sheet (contined)

ASSETS Code  MNote 31032025 01/01/2025
- LONG-TERM ASSETS 200 484,508, 109,715 491.194.805.079
I. Long-term receivahles 210 2.099.346.720 2R3 346720
1, Long-rerm trade receivables 2101 V.a - -
2. Long-tcmm prepaymends to suppliers 212 - -
3. Paid-in capilal in dependent units a1 - -
4. Long-term infra-company receivables 214 - -
5. Long-term loan reecivables a1z 250.000.000 250,000 00
G, Other long-term receivables 216 V. 1.849.346.720 LEL3 348,720
7. Long-term provisions for doubtful debts 14 - -
. TFixed asscts 220 237.445.260.268 23R.075.5304.674
L. Tangible fixed assets 221 VR 211361670238 Z11.880.742.180
- Historical costs 222 WE 419.098.90]1 940 A7 FT0.109.905
- Accumulated depraciation 223 VR (207.337.321.731) (205 88D 367.729)
2.  Finanee lesses 224 - -
- Historical costs 2= - -
- Acenrnulated depreciation 226 - Z
3. Intangible fixed assels 227 V.e Z3ER3500.030 26.194.562.404
- Historical costs 228 Ve 33A5TETIAL 3A25TETLLE2
- Accurmuilared amenisation el V.G (7373081102 (7.063.008.638)
ITI. Investment propertics 230 - -
- Historical costs 231 - -
- Accummlared deprecialion 232 - -
IV, Long-term assets in progress 240 41.862.807.188 37.330.657.334
. Long-tarm work in process 24| - -
2. Construction in progross 347 W10 41LEGZ 807158 3T3A0A57.324
¥. Long-term investments 250 44.864.281.764 44.864.281.764
1. Tnvestments in subsidiares 251 - =
2. Iavestments injoint ventures and associabes 25% Va2 21RR42R1.764 21864281764
3. lowvestments in other enlities 253 23.000.000.000 23000000000
. Z_F*mvisim for diminuetion in value of long-tenn 254
myeatments - _
5. Held wo maturity investments 255 = =
VI. Orther long-term assets 260 168.237.413.775 168.861.214.587
1. Liong-tenm propaid cxpenses 261 VT TEISENTTAL TEH21,977.923
2. Deferred tax assets 62 Ve - -
3. Long-tenn tools, supplizs and spars parc: 283 - -
4. (rher long-tarm assels 268 - =
3 Goodwill 268 01.939. 236,664 B1.930.230.604
TOTAL ASSETS 270 3.468.065.195.605 3262218779072




BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh Distret, Ho Chi Minh Cily

For the fiscal sear 2025, ended a5 a1 317122025
Consolidated balanee sheet {continned)

o P e A W e A A e L B e e e e L L T N S e e e S (i PP U Lr LT AL

LIARILITIES AND OWNERS' EQUITY Code  Note F1032025 01/01,/2025
{1~ LIABILITIES 3 920.859.330.730 TOL394 169577
I.  Short-term liabilitics 310 359.629.051.223 432.012.612.113
1. Short-term trade pavables 311 V.11 |30L673 480,507 241 3030728540
21, Short-term prepaviments from customers 312 32 40035704525 32 736698 351
3. Brattory ohlizations 313 W3 51010191545 12784930465
4. Payables wo cmployees il4 127489105824 22X OR4 586578
5. Bhort-term accrmed expenses 315 V.14 42.059.542 3457718729
A, Shorl-lerm intra-conipany payabics ERED - -
’ Construction contzact payables based on agreed 117 i B
" progress billings :

g Short-term unearned revenues 3lE V15 - 300,000,000
9. her short-torm payebles K AR R B3.528.029.853 41.999.758.321
11 Short-term loans and [inance lease 32 L BT 450000000 e 300000000
11.  Short-term provisions 321 = -
12, Bonus and wellare [und 322 WR 43 846,813 43,646,813
3. Price stabilization fiind 323 -
14, Govemment bonds frading 324 - -
1I. Long-term liahilities 330 361.230.279.507 260.381.557.464
1. Long-lenm trade payables 331 - -
2. Long-term prepayments from cuslomerns 332 - -
3. Long-termn acerued exponzos 33z - -

lnlrﬂ—c:_‘lmpan;,' payvables in relation to capital of 114 ) )

dependent units
5, Long-lenn inlra-company payvables 333 - -
6. Long-term unszmed revennes 336 - =
7. Other long-term payables 337 %.16 2402.12K.510 2402128310
8. Long-term loans and Gnance lease 335 W7 SRRTOUROT.EL Z06.951,175.799
9. Convertible bonds 330 = -
10, Preference shares 340 - -
1. Treferred tax liabilities 341 W.19 242353255 2R2F5.555
12, Long-term provisions 342 - -
13, Secienctific and technological development [und 343 - -



BINI THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh Diastrict, Ho Chi Minh City

For the Geeal yesr 2025, snded as at AL/ 122025
Consolidated balance sheet {tuntmued}

LTABILITIES AND OWNERS' EQUITY

D- OWNER'S EQUITY

1. Oramer’s egoity

1. Contributed charter capital
- Ordinary shares with voting rights
- Preference shares

Share premium

[ R L ]

Convertibls bond oplions
Dther cowners” capital
Trensury sharcs

Asset revaluation resecve

S

Forcign exchange differences resemve
Development and imvestment lunds

9. Enterprize reorganization support fund
10, Other fonds belonging to owners” squity
1. Undismributed ezrmings

?Cl

- Undistributed eamings by the end of prier year

- Undistribured sarmings of currenn yeas
12, Capital expenditure funds
13, Mon-controlling interests

II. Funding sources and other funds
1. Subsidized fund
2. Funds for fixed asact in usze

TONG CONG NGUON YON

Duong Ngoe Hai
Preparer

400

410
411
411a
4118
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
4149
420
421
421a
421k
422
429

430
431
433

444

T

N gpl;‘erl Thi Minh Hien
Chier Accomitant

.20
V.20
.20
V.20

V.20

.20

W20
W20
V.20

20

AL

e e e L P P L 2 PP i P

31032025 01/0142025
2.547.205.864.875 2.560.824.610.085
2547205864875 2.560.824.010.095

1.016.000.660.000
L A0 6000

MTA5RTINE1S

(50342231270
24250688600
138.137.833
2253313538086
R21.628 552 007
3.721TES 179

B4 |4R.541.318

1.016.000. 650000
107 &0 BRI
A4 765870313
(41.4711.761.277)
25505 108600
43332833
BIEOTT.AT3.068
A01,891, 748162
20,1 R5.924.906

4010 EARA.250

3.A68.065.195.605

3.262.218.779.672

"Fféﬁ'éﬂ'éﬂ.fﬂm'il 25,2025
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L Hung
BOD's Chairman



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3344 Plian Man ‘Ui, Bink Thanh Tistrict, Ho Chi Winh City

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTEER. 1

Eor the lisonl your 2025, ended as at 31/12/2025

e e

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

ITEM

I. Revenurs frowm sales and scrviees rendered

2. Revenue deductions

3. MNef revennes from sales and services rendered
4. Costs ol gowds sold and services rendered

&, Gross profit from sales and services rendered
6. Fimanee Income

7. Finuncve expenses
- I which: Interest expenses

%, Prolil or loss in associates

%, Sclling expenses

10, Geonersl and administoafive expenses
11. Operating profit

12. Oiher income

13. Other expenses

14. Oiber loss

QUARTER 1 2025

Code

i
U2
10
11
20
21

22

24
25
26
30
B
32

41

MWote

VI

¥1.1

VI3

V14

VL3

Yi.a

Yi.g

Quarler 1

Corrent year Frevious vear
126.021.139.906 221.4%6.600.400
126.021.139. 906 221.4%6,606.406
103.274.034.042 174.258.120.056
22.747.105.864 472384860350
15.774.367.377 BIHZITHTI0
LAgs.a24.055 TA2RTTO.514
= TP RS
LO19.083.T03 1.715.924.822
20965313722 43.028.695.075
3.53L.449.071 LT48.065.055
343.609.572 T.300.21%627
574,316,071 2185738380
(230.706.49%) 3.114.481.247



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTTON & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Than Van T, Binh Thanh Thstict, Ho Chi Minh City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS FOR QUARTLER 1
Lor the fiscal vear 2025, ended asat 31712/2025

— e T T e

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

QUARTER 12025
Cuarter 1
ITEM Code Mite Current yeur Frovigws year
15, Accounting profit before tax S 5.320.742.572 5.562.540.902
16, Current corporate ineome (ax expenscs 51 YL.E 3.216.067.552 1.638.445.339
17. Deferred tax expenses 52 V1.8 - -
18, Mel proli alter lax ol 2.104.675.020 7.224.101.563
18.1 - Parent compary 61 ZBA7.000.258 5, 1R5.964.640
182 - Non-controlling nleresls 62 [TH2.325.238) 20381369235
19, Basic earnings per share mn VI.g 29 76
20, Dilufed earmings per share 71 20 70

1’Ifq'pa£¢r] April 25, 2025

Iy

I'_..'. il | |:" .\\ il
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Truong Ngoc Hai N'g'{r}rt'.rr'[”ﬁi_ﬁﬁﬂ?ll;:u
Chief Accountant

1.& Hiing
Chit tich HROT

Prepurer



RINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334A Phan Wan Tn, Binh Thanh Distriet, Ho Ch Minh Cioe
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 1
For the fiscal wear 2023, ended as at 21/12/2023

o

oo

T e T e Ty

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

{Indirect method)
QUARTER 1 2025

ITEM

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit/{loss} before tax

Adjostments for:

Depreciation and amertizstion of fixed assets and
Irvestment propertizs (iecluding goodedl] amoriiz: Hon)
Previsions

Foreion exchange (gaing)losses arfsing from revaluation
of monctany acconnts

iProfits)losses from investing activities

[nterest expenges

Oither adjustments

Operating profit{loss) before changes

inworking capital

(Increase)decnease in receivahles

(Ineregsei’decTease in inventorics

Tnerensed{deoresse) in payables {other than intereat payable,
chrporats income tax pavable)

(Increase)'decrense in prepaid cxpeonses
(Tnerease)decréase in held-for-trading securities
Interest paid

Corporars incemes @y paid

Orther cash inflows Trom operaling activities

Other cash aulMews from operating activitics

Net cash flows from/(used in) operating activitics
Cash flows from investing activitics

Purghase and construction ol Axed asscels and
ather long-ferm assers

Prizcends from dispoesal of fixed assers and

other leng-term assers

Lans to edher entities and pavments for purchass
af debt instrumnents of otler entides

Collecdons from borrowers and procesds from
gale of dzbt instrurnents of other cotitizs
Payments for imvestments in other entitias
Precesds from sale of investrments in olher entitcs
Interest and dividends recetved

Met cash flows from investing activities

Caode

01

0z

4
05
0a
07

[}
9
10

1

~
=

12
|4
15

16
17

0

3

Mote

V.a V.o
W2 V.G

4

VIS

VIV 4 VI VI

VA
VT V2 V4
W1 WIe W 1R
VT
e

W13

WEAVE A

W,

b

W4

Linil: W™T}

Accwmulated from the beginning of year

Current year Previous vear
5.320.742.572 B.H02. 5460002
ER A b BAOSTSIS 465

(57008282357

2.295.552.801
[(38.745952.042)
[45.226.404.324)

ITRIIRFAER

42 T3]
(10.538.307 978

(T3R50 50000

(2.680.602.922)

CTIRHTIZIE
TTA035.18%

14.884.620.419
FTATGT T
[S.162.556.817)

LID0LGGAG73. 18T

(£.963.378.201)
(6.223.096.071)
{12.524.450.526)

[L23R0A20.0000

(8396408 1.0H3)

[65.507.246.956)

(6577 724.034)

30.400.400

230,000,600.000)

ZR.000.000, Q00

3. 3R4ER] 240

(97020000
A2 500000

(0000000

LBOR.556.985

(244,962 442.794)

[48.244.033.005)




EINH THANH IMPORT EXFORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3344 Phan Van Tri, Bink Thank Distzict, 1o Chi Minh City
COMSOLIDATED FINAMCTIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 1
Toe the fiacal year 2035, ended as at 3171272025

e = BB e =R e T N e oo e e ol P P A e L e Pl

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

{(Indireet method)
QUARTER 1 2025

LInilz WINTI

Accomulated from the beginning of vear

Current year

Frevions vear

FI8.544.722.045

M TRETIZURY

{15.750.000. 0007 (257682002 720}
J02.798.722.043 88.101.718.0067
[2R.128.401.764) (25.733.561.854)
484,495, 567.200 564805 198.523
4563671654306 330.071.636.929

TTEM Code Mode
ITI. Cagh Mows from financing activities
1. Capital conteibution and isscance af shanes 3 VA
2. Repayment of coniribuled capitz] and reporchass
of slock issued 32
3. Drawdown of borrenwings 33 Va7
4. Repayiment of borrowings 34 W7
3. Payment of principal of Onanes lease lizbilitics 3%
i, Thvidends pac 36 W20
Net cash flows from financial activities 40
Net cash Aows during the fiscal year S0
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of fiscal year 60 ¥.1
Tmpact ol exchange rate fTustuation i
{Cash and cash equivalents ai the end of fiscal year T V.l
= e
e . e o~
T
Duong Mgoc Hai Neuyen I'E_i_hﬁtilﬁ-iﬁeu
Preparcr _ Chisf-Atcountant

|

- Piepace April 25, 2025

L Hung
BOD's Chairman



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
24 A Phan Wan Tni, Biok Thanh Disteict, Ho Chi Minh Cine

COMNEOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 1

For the fiscal year 2023, eraded asoar 3171220323

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 12025

I. The Company:
1. Form of ownership

Previouzly, Binh Thanh Imporl-Export Production And Trade Joint Stock Company (Gilimex) was a State-owmed
coterprise established in 1982 divcetly ander the People Committee of He Chi Minh City. According to Decision
oon 1342000003 TTg daced 241122000 on implementacion of squitization izsued by Prime Mimster, the Company
was tmanslerrad 1o Joim-Siock Company,

The Company's contributed chacter capital slatsd o the ERC: LOTe 000, 600,000 WHD
Contributed capital as al Margh 31, 2025, L0 (G, G600, 000 VI
The Compary’s headquarrers is locared on 3344 Phan Van Tri. Binh Thanh Disitet, Ho Chi Minh Cily,

2. Business field:
hMarmfactaring. trading.

3. Principal activities:

- Processing and preservation of aquatic produacts, details: production and processing el aquatic products (nol irading
at the headguarters);

- Production of other victuals that have not yet been classified, deczils: produciion and processing of victals [not
operating at the headguarters);

- Processing and proservation of fruits and vegetsbles, details: produetion and processing of agricultural and forestey
products (not operating at the headquartess);

- Diher production not ye! elassilfied, details: production and processing of lezther zoods, mibher, equipment,
machinery, building materizls, raw materals and other products (not aperating ar the headquarters), production and
proceasing of handicrafis and garments (not mechanical processing, waste recveling, electroplating, bleaching,
dyeing, patnring, printing and processing ol used goods al the headquarlers);

- Ovhier business support senvice activitics have not been classificd, details: export of agriculmeal. forestrs anc
fishery products, handicrafts, samments, leather goods. rubber, Tood, equipmenl, machinery, building materials, raw
matetials and other products. Import o machinery and equipment. raw malerials, supplics, means of transport,
constimer goods, eleclresl and electronic metals. Investment cooperation in the fizlds of tourism, hotels and
rostanrants;

- Other ceedit extension activilies, details: pawn serdces:

- Ohher professional, scientific and technolozical activities that have not yet been classilied. delall: commercial
FEVInEs!

- Congtroction of houses o all types. details: construction;

- Bpecizhized and detailed design activities, details: interior decoration;

- Ground preparation, details: eronnd leveling

- Operasing in real estale and land use fghts belonging to owners, nsers or leasing, details; real estate husiness.

4. Orddfinary conrse of business: 12 months

5. Corporate struefure

Nurmber of dircctly owned subsidiaries: 14

Murmnber of directly ommed snbsidiaries consolidared: 14
umber of indirectly cwmed suhsidiaries: £

“urhber indirectly owned subsidizdes conselidated: 4
Mwmnber of associates ancd joml veniures: 1

Sumber of assnciates and joint venfures consolidated: 1



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT FRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phen Yan Tri, Binh Thanl Discricr, Ho Chi Minh Cits
COMSOLIDATEDR FINAMCIAL STATEMENTE FOR QUARTER 1

For the fiscal year 2025, ended as at 31/ 1 272025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 1 2025

Lists of subsidiaries consolidated:
- Thenh My Scwing Co., Lid.

+ Address: Industrial zone - Hae Dieh industrial canter, Trang Cat Quarter, Hac Dich Ward, Phu My City, Ba Eia
Vung Tay Frovincs,

+ Econmmnic interest of parent company: 1004

I % oling rghts of parent compure: 100%

- (Gia Dinh Real Fstate Company
I Address: 572 Le Quenyr Dink, Ward 1, Go Vap Distriet, Ho Chi Minh City.
I Econgmic interest of parenl company: 100%
+ Voling rights of parent company: 100%

- GILIMEX-PPJ Heusehold Geods Sewing Joinl Sweck Compary
+ Address: 334A Phan Van Tn., Werd 11, Binh Taenh Iasmict, Ho Cla Minh City.
I Economis interesl of pareal company: 99.45%
+ Voling rights of parent comnpany: 99.45%,

- Atlantic Metal Production Trade loing Stock Company

b Adddress: Indusidal zong - Hae Dich indusirial center, Trang Cat Quarter, Hze Dich Wasd, Phu My City, Ba Ria
Wung Tau Province,

+ Economic nterest of parent compansy: 99,050

+Waoting rights of parent company: 100%

- Pacilic Lighting Equipment Production And Trading Ioint Swck Company

+ Address: Industzial zons - Hac Dich inéusirizl center, Trang Cat Quarter, Hee Dich Ward, Pha My City, 13a Ria
Yung Tau Provinee

+ Economic Incerest of parent compary: 99.9%

+Woting rights of parent company; 92.9%

- Gilimex Logistics Co. Lid.

+ Address: Industnal zone - Hae Dich indusmrial center, Trang Cat Gruarler, Hae Dich Warg, Pho My City, Ba Ria
Vong Tau Province.

+ Economic intarest of parent company: 100%

= Voling righls of parent compamny: 100

- BT Investment Insfrasauctare Corporation
— Address: 3344 Phan Van Tri. Ward 11, Binh Thaoh Distriel, He Chi Binh Cir.
— Economic interest of parent company; 100%
= Voting rights ol parent compeny: 100%

- Lou Cong Hien Co., Lid,

—Addrzss: Mo, L0AZ An Binh residential area, Tran Quoc Toan, Quarter 1. An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong
Mai Province.

— Evonomic interest of parent compary: 10H%;

— Voting rights of parent company: 100

10



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
2344 Phan Ven Tn, Binh Thank District, 7o Chi Mich Ciy

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 1

For the fscal veer 2023, ended aeak 3170272025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 12025

- Gilimex Indusinal Park Corporation
— Address: 45 Nguyen Hue, Vinh Ninh Ward, Thuan Hoa District, Hue City.
~ Leonomic interest of parent compamy; 20%
= WVoling rights of parenl company: S0%

- Hung Khang Real Fstate Corporaiion
+ Addresz: 3344 Phan Van To, Ward 11, Bink Thaoh District. Ho Chi Minh City.
+ Leonoouie inlerest of parent company: 99.903%,
+ Voring rights of parent company: 99.998%)

- Iehiban Star Joint Srock Company

+ Address: Moo 03 Huu ™ ghi Boulevard, WSIF indesteial zone, Binh 1oa Ward, Thuan An City, Binh Duong
Province.

+ Hoonomic inlerest of parent commparmy: 99 99%

+ Voting nghts of parent company: 99,990,

- Dong Nai Gilimex One bember Company Limited
+ Address: 111A; Hamlet 24, Xuan Bac Commune, ¥van Loc Diatricz, Dong Mai Provinge,
+ Beonomnic inlerest ol parent company: | 003
+ Voting tizhts of paren: company: T00%5

- Long Khanh Gilimex Jeint Slock Company
+ Address; Group 11, Hamlet £, An Vien Commune, Tranz Bom THstrics, Dong Nai Province,
I Boonomnze inlerest of parent compsny: 99.97%
+ Voting rights of parent company: 99,97%

- Gilimex ¥Winh Long Industrial Fark JToint Stock Company
F Address: No. PG2-22, Group |, Ward 4, Vinh Long City, Vinh Long Provinge,
I Eeonomic interest of parent compsany: 38.3%
+ Vuling nights of parcnt company: 95%

- My Khang Inveatment Joinl Stock Company

+ Address: Mo, 5 Hoa Binb sireet, VEIP Quang Meal urban arca, Treong Quang Trong Ward, Cuang Neai City,
Quang Mgal Provinee.

+ Economic Intorest of parent companys 39,0910

+ Woting rights of parent company: D9.99%

- Gilimex Bae Giang Industrial Park Corporation
+ Address: 31 Nguyven Thi Lun, Neo Cuven Ward, 3ac Giang City, Bac Giang Provinee.
+ Economin interest of parent company: 92.638%
+Wating rights of parent company: 92.638%

- Gilimex Quzng Mzai Industrial Park Corporation

— Address: Mo, 5 Hoa Binh streer, V5117 Cuang Ngai ueian area, Truong Quang Trong Ward, Quang Neai City,
Cmang Meai Mrovince.

= Econonuic interest of parsnt company: 9004

~ Voting rights ol parenl compeny; 90%



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & THADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
2344 Phin Vin T, Binh Thaoh District, o Chi Mhioh Ciy
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 12025

- Gilimex Bac Winh Tndustrial Park Company Limited
 Adddress: Urban Area (Group 9 Pho 3oi, Ho Ward, Thusn Thanh Town, Bac Ninh Provinee, Viemam
-+ Economit interest of parent company: 90%
— Voting rights of parcnt company: 0%,

Ligts of asgociates and joint venlures consolidated:

- Hoang An Develomment and Trvestment Toint Stock Compansy
— Address: Mo, 2642, Tao Lue 5, VSIP 2 industrial zone, Hoa Phu Ward, Thu Dan Mot, Binh Dueng Provinee.
— Economic interest of parent company: 35%
—Woting rights of parent company 33%

6. Fmployce

The number of the Group’s emplovees as at March 31 2025 was | 103

Accounting period and gecounting currency

1. Accounting period

The Company's accounting period starts on T Janeary acd ends on 31 December,

2. Aceounting currency

The consolidated financial statements are preparsd and presented in Vietnam Dong (WVND).

Accounting standards and accounting regime
1. Accounting regime

The Company applies Unterprise Accounting System fssued under Cirenlar no 20002014 T T-BTC dated December
22,2014 by Mimstry of Finance ss well 25 the amended and geidanze circulacs,

2. Declaration of adherence to Aceounting Standards and Accounting system
The Company spplics Viclnamese Accountng Standards and supplement dovuments issued by the State.
Consolidarcd financial statements are preparsd in accordsnce with repulatons of each stendasd and supplemen
documents as well as with current accoumling system.
Accounfing policies
I. Cash and cash equivalents

a. Cash
Czsh consists o cazh on hand, cash in Banks and cash in transiz,

Iv. Cash equivalents
Cash equivalencs are shori-lerm investments for a period aot excesding 2 months hal are readily converthle to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insienificant sk of chenges in value from the date of purchase
te the date of financial statements,

¢. Other currencies conversion

Transactions in forsign cumenciss must be recorded in origingl cuerency and comverted into Victnam dong.
Crneardrali is recorded as g bank loan.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 12025

At the reporting date, the company is required o revalue the halance of foreign currencies and monstary gold as
fallows:

- Forcign eurrency: Using buying price gueted by commercial bank which is nommally trading with the company at
the reporting date;

- Monetary gold: Using the domestic market price at the reporling date. The domeslic market price is the price
disclosed by the State Barnk. In case the State Bank docs neot disclose the price, use the price disclosed by entities
mading golds permiteed by lawes.

2. Financial investment

Financial invesoment 18 the ouside investments with purpose to use capital reasonably and improve efficiency of
business aperations such as investmenss in subsidiaries. joint ventures and associates, investment n securities and
other fimancial investmoents ..
Far the preparation of financial saatemants, the financial Investrnent must be classifiad as below;
- Having maturty less than 12 months or a normal operating cycle zre recorded as shorszerm.
- Having matarity over than |2 months or 2 normal operating cyvele peciod are reconded 25 long-term.

a. Held-for-trading securities

Trading securities are the investment in securities and other fnancial instruments for rading purpozes (hold for
increasing price Lo sell {or profit} Treding sceurities include:

- Stocks and listed bonds;

= The securities, and other financial instruments such as commercial bill, forward contrects, swap contracts...

Trzding zecurities are recorded at criginal cost at the 1ime when investoss hold cwmnership.

The dividends paid in the penod hefore investment daee shall be recosded as a decrease inovalue of myvestment.
When the investor racefves additional shares without paviment to issuser from share premium, other funds helonging
o pwners’ equily or dividends inoshares: the investors only monitor the quantity of 2dditional shares,

In case shares are swapped. its value must be determined according to fair value at the swap date.
The cost shall be determined in accordance with weighted average method when trading securides are lquidated or
transfered.

Provisions for held-for-trading securitics: the impairment loss may occur i there zre reliable evidences indicating
the market value of the Company's lrading scouritics ere lower than boolc value. The provizion shall be additionally
made or reverled at the reporting date and shall he recorded in finance expenges,

b. Held-to-maturity investments

This investment does not reflect bonds and debe mszrumenes held for trading, Held-lo-maturity investments include
bark term depasits (the remaining peciod iz 3 months or more), bills, promizsory notes, bonds, preferrad shares that
the issuer is reguirsd W redeem at a cortain time in the futwre; and held-to-manerity loans for the purposs of
collecting mterest and other held-to-matirity investmeanis,

Provisions for diminution of held-to-maturity investments: [ held-lo-matunity investments have not heen made
provision under the lagislation, the Company musl assess their recoverability. Where there is certain evidence that
part or all of the investments may not be recoverable, the impaitment loss misc be recorded in the finance expenscs
1 lhe peried. Provisions or reimbursements of provision shall be made at the Hme of the preparation of financiz]
statements. In case the amount of impainmen? loss cannol be measured melisbly, The Company shall not decrease the
invesomnents and the recoverability of the investment shall be explained in the notes to the financial satements,
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COMNSOLINDATER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUATRTER 1

Far the fizeal vear 2025, ended az at 3171272023

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 1 2025

¢, Investments in other entitics
Trvestments in other entities are the investmeants in equity instmuents of other encitizs in which the Company does
nol contrel or has significant influence to the nvesled entilivs,
3. Receivables
All receivables must be detailed by aging, by each clienr and in original currency (if anvd and others details
depending on the mansdgement reguest of the Company.,
The classification of reeeivables must be managed as follows:
- Trade receivebles: Receivables resulting from trading activities berween the Company and its clients such az
sellimg goods, rendering service, disposal of assets, export sales of congigner through the consizgnes:
- Intra-company receivablzs: Receivables between 1he Company and ils dependent units;
- Other reccivables: Reecivables not related to trading activities.
For the preparation of financial statements, the receivables smst be classified as follows:
- [Taving maturity less than 12 months oo an nomoal operaling cvele sre reconded a5 shorl-temm roecivables,
- Hoving matunty cver than 12 months or an normal operating cycle are recorded as long-term receivables.
At the reporting date, the Company revaluatss the receivables due in [orelgn curmency (except for advances 1o
suppliers; 101t has evidence lhal the zupplicr will not provide goods or serviee: and the Company will receive this
advsnee In forcign curteney, s advance will be treated as monetary items) at the buving price guoted by
commercial bank where the Company normally fransacts with atthe reporting date,

Provisions for bad debrs: The provisiens for bad debls are made av lhe reporting date. The provision or
reimbumserment of provision is made at the reporting date and is recorded as general and administrative expenses in
the nerfod. Forthe bad debts due in geveral years that the Company tried 1o collza! bul fhiiled and delermined that the
debtor was insolvenl, the Company may sell these long-term bad debts to debt collection Companies or write off the
bad debls (secording o regnlatons and charter of the company).

4. Inventories
a. Recognition
Imvenlonics ame stated at original cost. Where net realizable valee is lower than cost, imventoriss should be measored

at net realizable value. The cost of inventories should compriss all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other
dirzct costs incurred in bringing (he inventorics fo their present location and condition.

The assers parchased for production, vse or sals are not presenled in this item but arc presented in item "Long-term
eguipmenl, supplies, spare parts ", including:
- Work in progress bevond a normal operating cycle (over 12 maonsha);

- Supplies, equipmants and spare parts thal has the storags period more thsn [2 months or 8 normal aperating evele.

b. Inventories yaluation method
The ending mvenlory belagee is determined by the weighted average method.
. Inventories recording system

The perpetual method 15 used to rocord Inventones.
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EBINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT 5TOCK COMPANY
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CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCTAL STATEMENTS FOE QUARTER |

For thi ﬁscaL};sar 2023, ended asEr 3A1/12/2025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 12025

d. Provision Tor ohsolete inventories

Az the reporting date, if inventories are not recoverable due o damages, obsolescenge, reduction of selling price. In
this case, the pravision for obsolere inventories is made. The provizion lor cbsolste invenlories = the dilferencs
beowesn the origmal costs ol inventories and ils net realizable value:

5. Tangible and intangible assels, finance leases and investment properties

Fixed assets ase stared al the historieal cost, Dunng their uselid 1ite, fxed assets are recorded 2t cost, accumnlated
depreciation and amortisation and ret book vahie,

The historical cost of financial leases 18 recorded as the fair value of the lzased asset or the present value of the
minimum rental peyment {in cage the fair value iz higher than the present value of the mimimwm rent payment) plus
the dirgct costs imtially incurred related to the financial lease activities. If input VAT Iz deductible, the current value
of the mintmum oot paytaent does not include topuat YAT.

During the uselul life, the depreciation and amortisation is recorded to the expenses Tor which the asset is used,
Intangible assers that are land use righls are only depreciated for definite land use nghts.

Imvestrnent properics are deprocizted as a fixed asset except for investiment property held lor appreciation. The
Company accounts for impairment loss on imvestment properties held lor appreciation.

Investment propercy held for appreciation iz not depreciated but detenmined the impatrment Ioss doe to decrease in
vilie.

TDepreciatien of tangible aszels and amortization of intangible aszcts 25c caleulzted on a straighe-ling basis over the
estimated useful e of each assel as follows:

- Buildings and structuces (MR =23 wears
- Machinery and cquipment 07 - L0 wears
= Mezns of transportation [ - OFF wears
- Office 2quiprnent (3 - A wviars

. Business conperation contract

A busmess cooperation conmact {BCCY 1= a contracmal agreement among parties 1o carmy out speeific business
acliviies, but not establishing a new legal entity, Partizs receiving assels records them as a Hability, net equity.
Tvpes of BCC are demonstrated as follows:

- BCC in the form of jointhy controlied assels,
- BCC o the form of jointly controlied operations;
- BCC in the form of shares of post-tax profics,

7. Deferred tax expenses

Delerred ax assets and deferred tax liakilities are derermined at the estimated rale w be applied in the vear when the
assets are recoverd or the liabilites are settled based on the eflective tax mtes as of the balznee sheet daze.



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334A Phan %an Tr, Binh Thanh Thstrict, Ho Chi Yhch Cigy

CONEOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER. 1

For the fiscal wear 2023, ended as a0 317722025

NOTES TO CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 1 2025

8. Prepaid expenses

The galeulation and allocdion of prepuid expenses o expenses moeach accounbng period s based on the nalure,
ameunts to determine the allocation method properly and consistently.

Prepaicd expenses ars tracked according tooeach incorered prepaid term, which has bzen allocated to the subjects
bearing the costs of each accounting period and the rest has aot been allocated to expenses.

Prepand expense 15 classilied 23 lollows:

- Prepaid cxpenscs related to purchase or service rendering less than 12 months or a normal operating cycle from
incurred dats are recorded as short-test prepaid expensas,

- Prepaid expense related to purchase or service rendering over than [2 months or 2 normal operating cycle from
incurred date are recorded as lonz-term prepaid expenses.

9, Payables

All pavables must be recorded detail by aging, 5y cach clienl and in original curreney if any and others details
depending oo the mansgement request of (he Company,

The classification of pavahles must be manazed as below:
- Trade payables: Peyvable resulting from trading activitics such as purchase of goads, rendering of service, itnports ¥
thougeh consigner; :
- Intra-company payables: Payvables betweern the Company and its dependent units;
- Other payvables: Pavables not related to trading activities. =

For the preparation of financial scaterments, the pavbles musl be clazsified as below:

= Having maturity less than 12 maonths or an normal operating evele are recorded as short-term paysbles.

- Having matirity over than 12 months or an normeal operating evele are recorded as long-tenm pavablas,

Al the reporting date, the Company revaluates the pavablss due in forsign curreney {except for advanees from
custemers; if it has evidence thar the Company will not provide goods or serviees and the Company will return this
advance o customers in [oteign curmency, this advance will be freatad az monetary items) a1 the selling price guoted
by commercizl bank whers the Company niormally tranzacts with al the reporting date,

10. Loans and finance lease Habilities
Loanrs in the form of issuance ol bend or prolerence shere with specific terms requiring the issuer to repurchase at a

cerin Hme in the foture shall not be presenced in this iem.

[oans, debie ghould be monitored in details for cach lender, cach contract and each collateral. The Tinancial lease
ligbilitics are stated at present value of minimuam lease pavment o the fair value of the lease asacls.

For the preparation of financizal statements, the loans and finapce lease liabilities must be classified a3 below:

- Having mamricy |22z than 12 months or an normzl operating cyele arc recovded as shorcearm loans,

- Having maturity over than 12 months or an nommal operating cyele are recorded as long-lerm loans.

Al the oporting date; the Company revaluatss the loans and finanes lease Habilides due In foreign currency 2t the
selling price quotad by commarcial bank where the Company notmally ransacts with 2t the reporting dats.

11. Borrowings and capitalisation of borrowing costs

Bormrowing costs are recognized as finance expenses. excepl the borrowing costs dircctly atributing to the
acquisition or worl in progress is capitalised, when all the conditions are satisfied in accordance with VAS 16
“Bormowing costs'™.
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COMEOLTDATED FTNANCTAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 1
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 1 2025

120 Acerucd CXpenses

Payables for goods or services [fom supplicrs but not vel paid dae to lack of supporting documents and payables 1o
etplovee nol yel recorded in expenses 1o meke sure that actual expenses will not cause siuden increase in operaling
costs based en the martching principle. The acemals st be meticelonsly caleulated and must have sppropriate and
reliable evidence. When thege expenses arise, if there iz any diffcrenee with the accruals, sccountants accrue or
reimburse averusls (o relleet the difference.

13, Provisions

Provvisions shall be recorded when the llowing conditions arc satisfied:

- The company has currenl Jebt obligetions (legal obligations or joint obligations) as a résult of an event (hal has
already goomrrod;

= A decrease in the economic benefits thal may zesull in the requirement to pay the delyt obligation:

- A reliable estimaie of the value ol that debt obligation.

The value of a provision is the moest reasonable sstimate of the amoun? thal will be spent to pay the current debe
oblization at the end of the aceounting pariod,

A provision for enterprise resoucturing expenses shall be recorded only when the conditions for recosnition of

mel.

Prowisions shall bs made or retmbursed at the reporting date. Provisions made shall be recorded in general and
administralive expenscs. Fartieularly for the warranty provisions lor the merchandise, 1t shall be recarded in the
sclling expenses; the warranty provisions lor the construetion shall be recorded in the aperating cost and reimbursed
in-othar incomes,

Omly expenses relaced fo the originally established provicions shall ke offser by such provisions,

14. Uncarned revenues

Uncarned revenues include incomes received in advance such zs: rental prepayment of customer in one or numerous
periods, interest prepayinent of bormewer or Sebt instrument parchase, the dilfsrential price on mstallment pagment;
cerresponding to tumover of goods, services or discounts 10 customers in waditional client program,

The balance of the unzarned revenee in foreign currency at the end of the fiscal vear: if fhers is not relisble cvidence
lead te refund this amounl, forcign exchange rate difference ars not svaluated al the reporting date.
15. Equity

# Contributed charter capital, share premium, convertible bond aptions, other owmner's capilal
Contmbuted charter capitzl is rzcordsd in the aclual smount of capital contribured by each individeal and
organisation.
When 1he investment license defining the charter capital of the enterprise is determined in foreign currency
ciuivalent to an Viemam dong amovnt, the delerminalion contibuted capital by investors in Toreign cumencics is
bazed o the amount of [oreirn cumeney actually conoributed,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 1 2025

The teceipt of capilal comtribufiom inoassers most reflect the increase in the owmer's investment capital at the

revaluation price ol the gssels approved Sy capilal contrbutors, For intangible assets such an brands, crademarks,

wade names, sxploitation rights, sroject development, e the Cempsny enly record an increase in contribuled

capitz] if permitted by relevant laws.

Fat joint-steck companies, conmribuated charer capital 15 tecorded kased on the actuz] price of stock Issuance. bat is
recorded in detail in lwo separale criteria;

- Comtributions charter capitals are recorded according to par value of shares;

- Bhare pramminm shall record the difference between the par valoe and issne price of shares.

In addition, shure premivm shall recond the differsnce betwsen the par valus and 1ssue price of shares when re-
1ssuing troasury sharss,

Comvertible bond options arise when the company issuing & typs of band that can convert into o specifisd mamber
of sharcs stated 1o the issuance plan. The value of the cquity conponent of convertible bonds is the difference
between the total proceeds from the issuance of convertible bonds and the velue of the debt component of
converlible bonds, Al the time of milial recosniion. the converlible bond options are reconded separalely in the
owners' cquity. When the bond matures, this option is accouited for as share preminm.

Ober owner's capile]l teflects business capital formed due to supplementation from operating results or from
donation, sponsorship, snd assct revaluation (according fo current reguiztionsh

b. Asset revaluation reserve

Asset revalunliod reserve reflects differences due to revaluation of cdstinge assets and situation of seftlement of such
differences at enterprizes. Revaluated assets are primarily fixed assets. investment properties, in some cases it is
passible and necessary to revaluate materials, wols, equipment, lnished goods, inventory, worked in process, cte.

Agget revalualion reserve shall be reverded inthis account in the following cases!

= When there 15 a decision of the Stars;

- When equitizing State-owmed enferprises;

- Chher cases a8 proscnbaed ty law.

Agset value shall e re-determinad on the basis of peice st supulated by the State or detennined by asset pricing
commites or prelessional price verfonling agency.

¢, Foreign exchange differcnce reserve

Fargipn exchange dillerenve means differenves inewrred from real exchangz or the conversien of the same amounts
of foreipn curmency info accounting currency unit according o different foreign exchange rates at the transaction
date and at the reporting date.

All sams of foreign exchangs differances are recorded mmediately in fnance income (30 zain) or nanee cxponses
(if loss) ac che time of ingurring The foreign exchange rate dilference in the penod before the operation of
enterprises with 100% charler capital held by the Siate for Implementing national key projeets and works shall be
rellected on the balance shect and gradually allocated to finance income or finance expenses.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMERTS FOR QUARTEE |

For the fiscal year 2025, ended az at 317122023

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 1 2025

d. Undistributed earnings

Undistobuted camings is the profit of msiness operations after adding (F) or sabtrcting (<) adivstments due 1o
resTospective accotntng for changes in accounting policy or restrospective reslalemenl Lo commect materality
misstaternent 0 Previols year.

Profit distribulion on business getivitics of the Company mnst comply with the current financial policy,

Parent companigs are enlitled 1o distibute profits 1o the owners which shall not exceed the undistributed samings en
vonsolidated financial stztements after eliminating the impact of profits resulling from gaing from barsain purchase.
Where the undisrribatzd sarnings on censolidated fnsneial statcments is higher than the undistributed sarmings on
financial statement ol the parent commpanics and if the profits decided to disoibute exceed the undisiributed camings
on separale linancial statements. the parent companies only make distribution sfller ‘ranstering profits from
snbsidiary companies to the parent companiss,

Profit distribution must consider non-menetary frems in undistrisuted sarmings that may alfect cash fow and abilice
to pay dividends, the Compans's profit,

I6. Revenne
a. Revenue from sales of gonds
Reveme from sales of goods should be recognized when all the following conditions have heen sarisfied;

- The significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have besr transfered 1o (he buver:

- The Conpany no longer held the right to manage soods as owners or the fght to control goods,
- The armount of revene can be measured relinbly:

- The economic benefits associaled with the transaction of goads sold have flown or will flow 1o the Company;
- The cozls incorred or to ke ncurred in Tespect of the ransaction of goods sold can be measured relially.

h. Revenue from rendering of services

Fovenue from rendering of services should be recognized when all the following conditions have been satisfied:
- The amount of revenve can be measured relighly;

- [i is probable that the economic henefits associated with the ransaclion will How to the Company;

- The work completion can be meazursd reliably af the reporting date:

- The costs incurred for the iransaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured relighly,

c. Finanece income
Finance income includes interests, ights, gain on exchange rate difference, dividends and other income of finance
activilics. For interest eamed from loans recsivable, delerred payment, instzlhment payment: finance fneome is

recognized when the receipt i certainly recoverable and the principals are not classifisd a¢ overdue that requires
provisions, Income from dividend 3= recognized when the right o receive dividend is cetablished,

15



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT 3TOCK COMPANY
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COMSOLIDATEDR TTNANMCTAL STATEMIZNTS FOR QUARTER ©

For the fizcal vear 2[_11'3, enced asaz 31 113_&2‘1

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 1 2025

d. Revenues of construction contract

Fewvenue from construction cottracts ave recogmized in onc of the two following cases:

- The constroction contract definzs that the contractor shall be entitled to payiment basing on the progress: when the
mesull o comstruction contmact are estimated reliably, menover from the constouction contract is recorvded

proportionally to part of finished volume which was determined by contraclors a1 the reporting time;

- The construction contract defines that the contraeror shall be cntitled to payment Dasing on fimished volume: when
the result of constuction contract. are estimated reliably, fturnoeer from the consouction contract s recorded
proportionally o part of [mished volume wlieh was approved by coslomer.

When the remlt of the construction contract can not be estimared relizhly, twmever from the constmetion conoact
recogmeed corresponding to the incurred cosis thar the relmbursement s relatively cermain,

e, Other imcome

Ckher income inchides income from other activities: disposal off azset: penalty receipt, compensation, collection of
bad debl which was wriltlen olf, unknewn pavables, @il in cash or nen-vzsh form, ete.

17. Revenue deductions

Revenue deduction shall be recarded as follows:
- The decrease adjustment of revenus nthe Incumng period if revenue deductions incurred in the sz2me period of
conzumpion of products, goods and services;
- The decrease adjnstment of revenue as follows il revenue deduciions neurred in the next petod of consumption of
products, poods and servioes:

=+ Reeord a decrcase in revenue on the cowrent financial staternents i the revenne dedvction incurs before
reporting date;

+ Becord g decrease in revenue oo the next Snoapeial statements I the revenue deduection Incurs after reporming
date;

Trade discount 1y the discount for customners purchasing large quantity of zoods.
Sales rebale is the deduction o the buyer due to damanpes, degradation or impropzr products as prescribed in
contract.

Sales return rellects the valoe of the products, goods that customer retems due o viclations of sconemic contracts,
damages, degradation or improper goods.

18, Costs of goods sold

Costz of gonds sold are cost ol poods. producls, serviees, Investment property, costs of production of construction
products sold in the period and costs relating to the real estate bisiness, enc.

The lost value of inventory is recorded in the costs of poods seid after deducting compensation (il any).

The cost of direct materials consuymed in excess of normal cepacily, lebor costs, fxed manfacturing overhezd costs
nol allocated to the value of mventory, must be recorded in costs of poods sold {after deducting compensation, if
any) even if goods have not been determined to be consumed vel,

19. Finance expenses

Finance expenses include expenses for fnancial activides: expenses or losses relaing o [nanvial imvestmenl
activitizs; borrowing sxpenses; ineurred cxpenses for capital contribution to joint ventures and associates; lnsses
from securities wansfer; provision Tor dimunition in vahee of trading securitizs: provisien for diminution i vaine of
invesoment in other entities; realized losses when selling loreign currency, realised forsien cxchange losses, vlo.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS FOR QUARTER 1

For the fizeal year 2023, ended as e 3171272025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 1 2025

20, Selling expenses and general and administrative expenses

Selling expenses reflect indirect expenses incurred from selfing poods and providing services,

Greneral and administrative cxpenses reflect the seneral cxpenses of the company, including: Iabor cost; social and
health insmrance, uiemployment fond, union cos: of management employee, office and wols expenses, depreciation
for asses vsed in adminisiration purposes; land renlal. business license lax; provision for bad debts; expenses from
caternal services and other cxpenses, ste.

21. Taxution
Current tax cxpenses arc the CIT expenses payable based on the taxable income and applicable CIT tax rate.

Meferred tax expenses iz the C1T expenses payable in the [uture resulting from:
- Record of defermed tax lability during the vear;
- Reimbursement of deferred tax assets reconded in previous vears,

22, Consolidated financial statements

Consolidated finanecial statements consist of the separate financial statement of the parent company (i.e. Binh Thanh
Impot Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company) ane financial siatements ol subsidiaries for the Oscal year
2025 ended ag at 31122023,

Account balances on the consolidated balsnee sheet between subsidiaries and the parent company, income and
cxpenscs, unrealised profit or losses incwrred from the internal transacrions are eliminated.

Mon-contralling interests are the portion of the interest in the profit or losses, and in the net assers of the subsidiaries
nol held by the parent company and are presented separatsly oo the Consolidated Income Stetement and arc
presented separately from the equity postion of the parenl company’s sharcholders in the equity section on the
Consolidaled Balance Sheel.
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BTNH THANH IMFPORT EXFORT FRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT ATOCK COMPANY
4344 Phan Van Tti, Binh Thanh Digtrice, Ho Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED TTMANMCTAL STATEMENTS TOR QITARTRR 1

Ec:r the fiscal year 2025, coded as at 317122023

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 1 2025

¥, Notes to consolidated balanee sheel

Tlnit: VMDD
1. Cash and cush equivalents
31032025 ODLOL202S
Clash on hand T3.888,558,730 §.285.419.489
Cash in banks 59.554.095.787 87.177.147.711
Clash cquivalents 32924, 510,914 JR0.033.000.000
Term deposis = 3 monihs
Joinl Siunck Commercial Bank lor Foreign Trade ol Vicloan 37.4924.310.914% 46, 633.000.000
wilitary Commercial Toint Stock Bank A25.000.000, 000 342.400.000.000
Thng cjng 456.307.165.436 484.495.567.200
2. lovestmenls
2.1 Held-fur-trading securilivs
JLB32025 GL0L2025
Cusl Fair value Provision Cosi Falr value Frovlsion
Stocks +.057.991.077 IR.030.005.500 (46.027.985.577) G4.057.991.077 18.030.005.500 {46.027.985.577)
Trien An Hospital Corporation 2.250.060.000 2:250.0G0.000 - 2.230.000.000 2.230.000.000 .
Bt Bl Ctiwitia: B e 290,000 290,000 4 290,000 290,000 :
lareign Trade of Yistnam
Carmex Saipon Corpoeation (1,222 528 57 [5.194.543.000 (46.027985.577) G1.2322.528.577 15.194.543.000 (16027 DE5.5TT)
P hien He Tripoet Exnort Gl 585.172.500 585.172.500 ; S85.172.500 585.172.500 3
lnvestienl Joint Stock Company
Totul 64057991077 L0305, 500 {46.027.985.577) 64.057.991.077 10305, 500 (46027, 985,577)
Movements in provisions for held-for-tvading securities are as follows:
Currenl period Previous perior
Beginning halance AG.02T 985577 A2 5ZFEN0, TV
Andditivnal provisions 2 F.A04.095. 478
Reimbussement of provisions - -
Eoding laliamce 46027985577 46027085577
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT FRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMFPANY

334A Phun Van T, Thnds Thueh Dhisteict, T Cha Minh Ciy

CONSOLIGATED FINANCTAT, STATEMTENTS TOR QIUIARTER |

F‘-T-ﬂl? thdl}L&’:‘lr EI}ES e:mﬂeﬂaq ﬂ.t. ?J.:'ll-'Z_PEI'IE _ ) - )

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QUARTER 12025

Motes to consolidated balance sheet

Linit: W12
2.2 Held-tu-maturify investments;
IS - 0170172025
Cuost Fair value Provisivn - Cost Fair valug I'rovision
#. Short-term: 504.000,271.260 G040, 271,260 - 26209027 1. 201 2n2.090.271.260 -
Term deposits (3-12 menths) SO.090.27 1260 S04.000.27 1260 - 26090271 260 262,00K271.260
b Laonpg-term: - - - - - =
Tutal S04.08H0,27 1,260 S0, 27 1200 - 26209027 1,200 2620271260 -
2.3 Investinents in assnciates and joint ventures
IS N1M2025
Y "o
wvmers' Cusl Fair value Provision awners' Cost Irnir value Provision
eyuity eguily
Hoang:fin Dexclopment snd 35%, 21.864.281.761 21.864.281.764 -3y 21.864.281,764 71,864,281 764 -
Investment J5C
Tulal 21.864.281,Thd 21.464.281. 704 - _ 21.564.281.7064 21.864.281.764 -

Movements in investments in assoclates and joint ventures ave as follovws:

Current period

Froviows peried
Loszea from associates

21864251764

Current period

21.864.2851.704

23

Previous perpiod

[4. 644 434)

21 812.5976.603

21.804.281.764




BINH THANII IMPORT EXFORT PRODIICTION & TRADE JOINT STOUK COMPANY
3324 Phan ¥en Tn, Binh Thana Disimet. He Chi Manh Cite

CONSOLIDATED TINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 1

For the [seal year 2023, ended 252t 317122025

L T TP —

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mees Lo conselidated halance sheet

'I'tade receivables
Shart-term trade receivables

Felaved party
Third partics
Helinax [nc.
[KEA Supply AG
Ballard Deeigns [ne C/0 Cornsrstone Tne,
Mo Son Handicrats And Fornitare Co.. Lid
Olhers
Total

Frepayments to suppliers
Short-term prepayments to suppliers

Related party
Third partics
ITF Tavestment And Trading Scrvice Corporation
WEIP Quang Wal Compery Limited
Znan Trang Wit Construction One Member LLC
Brag Arch Comaany Limided
Thai MNam Cangstruclion Censultant JSC
Oithers
Total

Other receivables

. Oiher short-term rveceivables

Felated party
Cang o CF KOCH Gilimes
Hoanz An Development and Tnvestment J2C
Third parties
Advances
Shor-tenn depesite, mortoanss, collalerels
Cther shor-too: receivakles
- Pending rax veflinds
- M8 Secewrities Joint Stock Companay
- Interest incomer receivables
- Buager for the development of the Campaa's
Frojects
- (Mhary
Total

QUARTER 1 2025
Tt VN2
317032025 00772025
Caost Provision Cost Provisinn
43.560.373.003 5 TAATT.012.047 -
BI1.T1E 560 - A0LET1L077 -
30ET75.645 460 =2 H3.201, 107,542 B
MEIET 5 Ao 6T 23R -
1490071301 | A0E TTR 401 -
1ARZE193 1R - Z.EI33TRSII -
43.500.373.003 - TAETT.012.047 -
31032025 HLA01:2025
Gid tri Do pliiime G 11 Dy phéng
154.521.903.15% - I51.041.632.828 -
3 550264250 - 4377126124 -
TAZ5SEDOTT = TA23. 5380977 -
2186947157 - - -
ZETEOOD.OOD - 2A13.000.000 -
LA&T 226,400 - 1L.B37.5326.400 -
130,523 784353 - 134, 766,590 327 -
154521 .F}EI'E_._‘J 54 - 151.041.632 828 -
A103202% N1A012025
Cost Provision Cost Provision
67 00,000 67000, (g
A7 00 10 /7.000.000 -
S9.T10.424. 280 46.031.347.35%

22000048, 732

TT200.000
37634176 048
2E ST DGR Tl

G22I FIREY

7.632,971 557

Te2414.97] -
1.183.614.373 -
37213318015 -
EEN S Rl L

I e

G007 087 348

30778424280

46.098.347.350 -

24



BINH THANH IMFPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

1344 Phen ¥an Tri, Bink Thanh Diszict, Ho Chi Mink ity
COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 8TATEMENTS FOR QLARTER 1
For the fiscal woar 20235, erded a5 at 31122025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Y. MNotes to conselidated balance sheet

5.2, Other long-term receivahles

QUARTER 12025

ATA32025

LAL2N2E

Loit: VKD

Related party
Third parties
Tamg-term deposit, mottgages or collaserals

Caost
L8349, 306,720
1.849.246.720

Provision

Cosl

1.813.346.720
LA13 546,72

Provisinn

Taotal

1849346720

1.E13346.72)

6. Tmventorics

310372025

(AL20E5

Goads i transil

Faw matzrials

Tools and supplies

Worle in process

Plur Bai Industrial Zore construction cpsls
Winh Long Indvsrmizl Lone consrraction costs
Finizhed geods

Werchandize

Cinods on congignmen:

Cost
3647695322

FRLTAROTEE

54.059.949,37%
Ui, 081597 TES

356404197718

15288798270

63177600510

93.001,272
49121522

FProvision

Cost
|G 3EM 304
IO T30RGS.RET
54334725 832
02040 456 407
S5R.E40. 003 M5
12.961.525 842
614 875050071
3251657
46131322

Provision

Total 1.676.448.625. 818

1,647,039, 456,155




BINII THANII IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3244 Phan Van Tri, Bioh Thanh Disteicr, Mo Chi Minh City
COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER |

For the flacal vear 2023, ended as at 311272023

V.

7.

L SRELLEER SR ETET R R Er RS SRR TR

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Motes to consolidated balance sheet

Prepaid expenses

. Bhort-term prepaid expenses

Insurance premium

Process costs for work in pracess

{printing, embroidery)

Software, internet syslem

Towols and supplies

Prepaid factory and office rental fees

Maintenance, repait and other services
Total

Long-term prepaid expenses

Toaols and supplies

Maintenance, repair and other services
Software, intemet svstem

Prepaid land rental

Land rent prepavmeant costs
(Deductible premises parmit costs)
Marketing tzes

Tatal

QUARTER 1 2025

Uit WS
3170372025 41/17/2025

[83.320.800 G20.371.674
264252901 264,252,001
141.453.390 46,367,447
3820276 TE.R93.A03
108,812,504 20,000,000
528119277 T 244 (145

1.249.788.247

1.737.829.670

31032025 01012025
3.025.064.541 5318923063
1435838 178 LAZE825.964

d57.394 333
10344 200,050

ST43125.022
1.288.553.680

S0R.RR5.3R1
10.440.281.752

537.743.125.022
1. 481,836,741

76.298.177.111

76.921.977.023

26



BINII TIIANIL IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
35344 Than Van Tri, Rinh Than® Mistriet, He Chi Minh City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAL STATEMENTE FOR QUARTER |

Tor the (sl year 2025, ended vs ul 2171372025

V. Wotes to consolidated balance shoet

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 1 2025

Unit: WKL

B Tangible fixoed assels
i Buildings and .‘v'lnchi.ner}' ond Means of GIFiG ngiiprind Other tangible Taial
struclures eipuipnnend transporiation fixed nssefs

T. Wistorical cosl
1. Beginning balance 2o0.074 387,332 100228700 467 S0449, 979620 4 NTREMLRST 3003 135633 1T LU S
2. Increase TZH.574.150 1.317.000.000 - = - 2045 574180
- Additiem TZRATANED 13170000 £1kE - - 2045.501, 180
- I'ransfors from CIP = - . = . -
3. Decrease - 716,092,120 - - - TIAAR2120
- Thispisial - T16.692.124 - - - TLea92, 120
4. Ending balance 260.802961,%12 100824017347 S0LAL, TR G2 4.0 TH.E9,R57 03 133,033 419,008,991, %68
11, Accumulated depreciation
1. Beginming lelanee A3 1.alT T7.482.374.527 34.343. 844,440 323,049,425 2630063720 205.ERD J6T.T20
2. Inurease 2051625100 (STHII8.22T) [.OTR.A32,161 I TILASS. 904 KRS 2.304.646.122
- Drepreciation for the period 2031625, 100 (FrGa308220) Lys.632 161 110695994 10009 094 2364 840,122
3. Decrease - TlinGYZI20 - - - TI6.602120
- ThHaposal - T16.652. 120 - - - T1H.092,120
4. Ending balance SH46L.656.717 75789284180 35.422.4580.601 3131745419 2. 730154 814 207537321731
ITL Wel earrying amomnl
1, Beyginning balance 171.664.355.715 22741 334,940 [ e B3 DR PU5ESN.432 ITH00YLS Z11.880.742. 180
2. Ending balance T0.341.304.705 5034735067 15027400, % 885154438 ITIOTEETD 21156 LT3R

Motes:

- Met careving mnonnd vl Langible [xed assets modpaged or pledped 1o secure boans

- Histomeal eosts of taneible Axed awsels Dlfly deprecisted bot S5m0 ose as ol dMeech 31, 2023
- Hiztorical costs of rangible fixed asscts waiting for disposals
- Corsimitmants on e purchase o sales of lanpible fixed assets of great walne in the fohoe

- Qther changes in the tangibls el pesels

 Mime
P2 AGeas LTI VD
¢t None
T M
; Mone



BINH THANH TMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334A Phun Vun Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi bMinh City

COMNSOLIDATED FINAMNCTAT STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 1

Lor the liscal your 2025, endod as ol 3171242025

T e

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 12025

V. Notes to consolidated balance sheet

4, Intangible fixed asscts

Unit: VIND

ktem

Land use rights

Computer
soflware

Other
intangible Tixed assets

Total

T. TTistorical cost

L. Beginning balance 31.672.832.334 1.500.662.726 T5.076.072 33257571132

2. Tncrease - - - -

3. Decrease - - - -

- Dther decreascs “ = - =

4, Ending balance 31.672.832.334 1.50%.662.726 75076072 33.257.571.132

M. Accumulated amortisation

1. Beginning balance 6.007 405,080 1.009.077.429 46.526.129 T.063.008.638

2. Tnerease 296,528,508 9,996,957 4,446,999 310.972.4064

- Amortisation tor the period 206,528,508 0096 957 o 446 999 310972 4a4

A Hher ncrcascs = = =z =

3. Decrease - - - -

= Chher decreases - - - -

4. Ending balance 6.303.933.588 1.019.074,.386 50,973,128 T.373.941.102

LI, Nel carrying amount

1. Beginning halance 25.665.427.254 S00.585.297 28,549,943 20.194.562.494
25,368,895, 746 490.588.340 24.102.044 25.B83.500.030

2. Ending balance

Notes:

- Ned carryings ameund of langible fixcd assels morlzaged or pledged to secure loans
- Ilistarical costs of tangible fixed assets fully depreciated but still in use as at March 31, 2025

28

: None

S OG0 110,000 VIND



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

334A Phun Vun T, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh Clity
COMSOLIDATED FINANMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER |

For the fiscal year 2025, ended as ul 31/12/2025

1.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER | 2025

MNaotcs to consolidated balance sheet

Cunstruction in progress

Fixed assets purchase

Construction in progress

- Binh Chuot villa complex, Thanh 1k

- (Gilimex's general warehouse

- Broject im Ward 28, Binh 'Thunh [ 3simict

- Metal's plant expansion

- Thanh My plunl cxpansion

- P Bai industrial zone

= Hung Khang's live-star hotel

- Phu Bai induostrial zone's wastewater treatment fag
~ Phu Bui industrial zone's operational houses
Total

010/ 2025

Additivns

Translerred to
fixcd asscts

Transferred to

tools and supplics

Linit: VNI

310372025

H.802,008.304
28.525.645.970
5059058152
[ 231 (85091
1008958310

329.5TLTTE
30445455
4.725.3063.630
15500925 275
188202273

4530149854

SCLO00.000
2.544.272.841

1.BOTETT.O13

8.802.008.364
33.060.798.824
5.059.058.152
1.231.088.091
[.OOD O8R5 10
S0, 000, DO

2 R8T3R30.619
394,445 455
4.725.363.656
17488 802284
|BR.202.273

37.330.657.334

4.532.149.854

41.562.807. 188
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334A Fhan Van Tr, Binh Tharh Distnict, Ho Cha Winh City

CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 1

For the fiscal year 2025, ended 2s at 3171272025

e i AL EELELEREEE YR R E e

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

oL R LS RS EEES

QUARTER 1 2025
V. Notes to consolidated balanee sheet
Unit: ¥IND
11. Trade pavables
Shori-term trade payables
31032025 01/01/2025
Related party " -
Third parties 130.673.480.507 241.503.072.856
Wonjeon Ca., Ltd 370891545346 106320 373243
Taizhou Donghaixiang Dyeing And Finishing Co., Lid. 14114308 953 14582771681
Orthers TE. 57016008 120.190.927.932
Total 130.673.480.507 241.503.072.5856
1Z. Prepayments from customers

Short-term prepayments from customers

Related party

Third parties

CT Real Estate Joint Stock Company

Customers pay infrastructure fees in advance

{Signed the contract - the land khas not been handed over)
(rhers

Total

20

317032025

01/01/2025

410.039.704,529
28.000.000.000

2.014.171.350
27084689

32.736.608.351
ZR.000.000.000

4636051350

100.647.001

40.039.704.520

32.736.698.351




BINTI TITANII IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE TOTNT STOCK COMPANY
334A Phan Yan el Bink Thanh [Hstrict, He Chi Winh City

CONSOLIDATEDR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTIER 1

For the fiscal year 2023, cnded as uf 317122025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 1 2025

V. Notes to consolidated balance sheel

Unit: WVINI3
13. Statutory obligations
BIA/2025 Mavements 31L/03/2025
Fayables Receivables Payables Receivables Payables Beceivables

Value-added tax on domestic poods TOH.392.39% - 1,299,021 854 1.460.127.649 a05.286.604 -
Yalye-added lax on imported goods 21.704.967 aL1.014.928 911014928 - 21.704.967
Import tax [73.935.730 - 1,042 408 567 1,042 B66.388 | 73.477.915 -
Corporale moeome lax 10.500,238 1da 1520261417 3216067552 [0558.397.978 3.157.007.720 1320261417
Personal income tax [.344.304.184 - 2998969964 3225102801 [ 161.346.216 43,113,569
Landd and housing lax J1RRS A2 |.A34.386.001] 1.126.485.360 - 11.784.720
License Tax - - SE.000.000 350001000 3.000.000 -
(M hery - - Bl. 298956 61.298.9806 - -
Taodal 12.784.930,465  1.870.651.805 11.021.167.912  18.440.294.09) 5.10L.019,155 1.605.866.673




BRIMNH THANI IMPORT EXPORT FRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COVIPANY
5344 Than Van Tri. Bin's Thanh Disiriet. Ie Chi bizh City
CONEOLIDATED FINARCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER. 1
For this Gseal yeer 2025, ended agat 3 101272025

Y.

16.
16.1

16.2.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 12025

Motes to consolidated balance sheet

Acerued expenses
Short-term accored expenses

Related party
Third parties
Interest cxponscs
Onhers

Total

[mcarned revenoes
Short-term unearned revennes

Related party

Third parties

- Incomes recelvad in advance - svstern connection for customerns
Total

Cither pavables

. Dther shori-term payables

Related party
Third parties
SLITL UL T
Shari-terrn deposils, mompaze, collawmals
Dividends payables
Ukher short-term pavables
I which:
+ Blaze Max Hong Kong Limitad
+ Yaizhon Donghalciony Dveing & Finishing Co., Zid,
+ thers
Tatal

Other long-term payahles
Related party
Third partics

Long-tern deposic, morigape, oollaterzls
Total

a2

317032025

Linit: W

GLAT/2025

42059542 3.457.7T18.720

& 3428105310

42.059.542 20613419

42.059.542 J45T.718.729
31032025 01012025

L HIRI VR
3002000 000

Z00.0L000

AT/03/2025 01/01/2025
B3.528.029.853 41.990.7558.321
1453458 454 1.334.579.502
1308046233 1508046, 233
390506525 SR0.506.525

TETA018.237

5435532010
£33 050047
FEOVE 35S

I An0A25.061

Sl 526,361
PTG 6 TR
AU L8250

B3.528.029.853

41.996.758.5321

132025

00172025

2402128310 2402128310
2402, 128510 2402128310
2.402.128310 2402028310




BINH THANILIMPORT EXPOGRT FRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

334 Than Van Tri, Binh Uhanh Déstriet, Ho Chi Minh Cily
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOK QUARTER |

For the tistal year 2045 crded 49 it 317122025

17.
I7.1.

17.2.

Noles to congnlidoted halance sheet

Loans and finanee lease
Short-term loans and finance lease

Short-term loans from hanlks

Joint Stevk Connnercial Bank for Foreign I'rade
of Vicinam - Tun Sen Mhut Branch

Current portion of long=term loans

Military Commnercial Joint Stock Hank - Bac Sai
Gon Brunch

Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreigm Trade
al Wigtnao - Tan Sen Mhat Branch

Total

Long-{erm loans and finance lease

Long-term loans from hanks

Tnint Stock Commercia] Bunk fue Foreizn Trade
of ¥ietnam - I'an Sen Mhat Brinch

Nilitary Commerein] Joinl Slock Bank - 13ac Sai
Cron Branch

Lang-term leans fiom other parties

Total

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 12025

Ll WX
10142025 Drawdown Reclassification Hepayment 31032025
T SCHL AR, [} - 26.700.000.000 15.750.000.000 B7.450.000.000
T6.500,000,000 - 23 00000000 [5.750.000.000 7450000, 000
T6.S00.000, 001 - 20.700.000.000 15.750.000.000 KTAS0000.000
1A 2025 Drawdown Reelassificition Repayment 310372025
266.951.175.79% ILE.548. 722,043 pX Rl XTI - S5E.TUURDT B2

206951175799

FIES48. 7043

267000000600

SER.TUY BT RAZ

206.951.175.79%

318.548.722.043

26700000000

S58.790.807.842




BIMIE PITANTEIMDPOWT EXORT PRODUCTION & TRADE TOINT STOCK COMPANY
344 Fhan Van 1™, Hinh Uhanh Iismct, Ho Chi dinh Clity
COMSCGLIDATEDR FINANCIAL STATHEMEM ™S O QUARTER

P S Bt yine, 2027, niarkay i 4 1 28000

V.

Motes to consolidated balance shegt

17. Luouns and finanee lease

Motes:

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QUARTER 1 2025

LInit: ¥ WD

Content

Short-term loan from Joint Stock Comimercial
Bank for Forcign Trade of Victnam - Toan Son
Mhut Branch

Long-terim oo from Joint Stock Commercial Banlk for Foreign Trade of
Yictnam - Tan Son Mbhat Branch

Conlract nummber

BN -N0ESA3 RN

D2TR2TS TSNS T

Dalo

Seplember 30, 2024

September f, 2021

T

Lasm ferm ol each debl wilhin (e il
nol exeveding 178 davs

A months

Crodit limmil

100, (00,000, [0

ZH0CHI000 01

Interast

Pursuant to each debt acknowledgment

Fixed interests Y.0% per anmun in the first 24 months
Individual saving interests = 3.0% deviation in the remaining 30 months

Collateral

Dieposits amnounting 50 billion YD and
inventories amonnting 50 biflion VWD

Term deposits

34




BINH THANHO IMPORT EXT'ORT FPRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3244 Phan Yan Tri, Binh Thanh Thistrict, Ho Chi Winh City

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMUENTS FOR QUARTER. 1

Faor the fiscal vear 2023, ended 2z a1 31/12/2025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 1 2025

Vi Notes to consolidated balance sheet
Linitl: WY
18, Bonus and welfare fund
3032025 FLAOL2025
Beginning balance 45 846813 45846813
Inicrease - -
Decreass - -
Ending balance 45.846.813 45.846.813
19,  Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liahilities
19.1. Deferred tax assets
Qv 1 - NAm nay Nam trude
Beginning halancs - 8.301.682
Fecorded in the consolidated income statement - (8301.682)
Fecorded in the squity - -
Ending balance g Z
19.2. Deferred tax lizbilities
Chiy 1 - Nam nay Nim trude
Beginning balance 282553355 =
Reeorded in the consalidated income statement - F8.253.355
Ending balance 28.253.355 2B.253.355
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BINII THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADRE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
34 Phan Vin Tri, Binb Tlanb Distoet, [e Chi Mo Cily
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER |

For the fizcal year 2025, cnded as abt 3101202025

i
2Ik1

Motes to consolidated balance shest

Owners” equity
Changes in owners' equity

u, Previous heginning badance
- Tnerease in previous year
In which:
- Prnfils in previous year
Drividends distributicn in shaces
- I'reasury sharcs salos
- I'regsury shares purchase
- Crher inoreases
- Drevresse inoprevious yenr
In which:
- Trecrease in vipila] due o ES0OT
shitres
- Profit distribution of RO
- Thvaddends distrbution in shames
- Trensury shores soles
- Oiher decreases
b, Current beginning halanee
= Inerease in current yenr
I weiiichs:
- Profits in currcnt vear
- Oither incteases
- Ievrease in current year
Tn which:
- Profit disimhutiom of RO
- Oilier decreases
¢ Current ending balance

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Contributed charter
capitsl

Share promiven

QUARTER 1 2025

Trensury shaves

Brevelopment and
investment fands

Ciber Tunds
belongling to
equity

UIndistribotec
rarnings

Linaer WIn13

Total

TOHChC D ChRH
36500660000

36500 ae0.000

S00.000.000

SO0, Cr0, 0060

6 T.044. 052,665
13,747,650

137470650

(41 440754577}
(534, 146,700}

(381G, 700)

S0, 140,000

{0, L0000

7. 14000800

3L.522.TRE.A00

S.0L7 OB

S0 1T ARN.000

T LOTG000660.000__

fd7 A58 TS

HATLTIR1.27T) 25503108600

F18.000.000

184,007, 167

_IpRGETeT.
14333288

LIZEIT0.041. 785
33474733040

27.030.802,3060

5843930630
IRS6T.I0L TSR

JLaARDas.00d

12.000.441.758

2460225058474
345 450,833,590

AT LA A0
310.500,060.00
13,747,650
(438,146, 700
5.843.930.680
334.776.588.925

| 0L Q000

301760000
316500 600 000
T.140.000
12,251 18925

RIROTT.6TI06R

TATSTAAEN

{5.570.470,056)

(570,47 0000

1.254. 420000

1254 420:000

5195000

51954000

2.807.000,258
A 04675020

[P
503335240

3.5493.5335.240

(6003 469.742)

EADAATEN)
(RLI0R, TRy
852,950,240

1.233420.000
F.3NH 530240

T 1006, 000.660.000

A4T.658.7HL315

(50,342, 231.277)

T IE0GRE.EID

138137833

B8 3ST330.0%0

LAa3.057.1235.557
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXTORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

334A Phan Var T, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City
COMNEOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 1
For the fiscal vear 2025, ended 25 at 314122025

e e e B B e e o o et i, B Bl e e L L el R S e S

V.

20,
20.2.

20.5.

21.
L1

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MNotes to consolidated balance sheet

Owners' equity
Details of contributed charter capital

Azsizned by the Government
Contributed capital by other shareholdars
Total

Shares

- Authorised shares
- Issued shares
I Ordinarv shares
+ Preference shares
- Treasury shares
+ Ordinary shares
In which:
Gilimex purchased
Subsidiaries purchasad
+ Preference shares
- Shares in circulation
+ Ordinary sharas
I Preference shares

QUARTER 1 2025

* Par value of outstanding shares: 10,000 WND / share

. Profit distribution

Dividends distribution to sharsholders
Development and investment funds
Bonus and welfare fund

Total

Off-balance sheet items
Foreign currency

US Dollar (USD)

37

31032025

nie: WIND

010172025

1.016.000.660.000

1.016.000.660.000

LOT6.ML660.000

1.016.000.660.000

3170372025 D170 2025
[01.600.066 101600068
101 A00.066 101600064
[01.600.066 10600060
2.851.332 851332
2851332 51.332
3EI15 3813
2.847 517 2847517
98.748.734 Q8. T48.T34
98.748.734 OR.748.734
Corrent vear
30372025 0170172025
1,349,252 82 [.354.443 9%



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334A Phan Var T, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER |
For the I‘isEa-_l wear 2025, ended 250 2141272025

Y.

21
21.2,

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 1 2025

Notes to consalidated balance sheet

OM=balance sheel items
Bad debts written off:

+ %ict Chuyen De Film Prodoction Co.,Ltd
F¥Willacom Co., Ltd
+ To Thi Maoe Thao
+ Dhuc Whan Company Limitad
FGLM Corporation
+ Dat Pho Corporation
+ I"hu Hai Company Limited
+ Toang Gia Corporation
+ Tien Thang Investment Company Limitad
+ Eim Loan Commersial Service and Construction Co., Lid
+ Klassy Joint Stock Company
Total

38

Amount
2.250.000
117.800.000
20.000.000
396635935
2.700.000
131200000
4331067
44.000.000
TEA00.000
TL. 145000
1.406.354 260

220061092582

Written-off date
2017
2017
2017
2007
2017
207
2017
Ly
2017
Ny
2017

Lnit: WM

Reason
Terecoverabls
hrecoverable
Terecoverahls
Irecoverable
Trrecoverahls
[rrecoverable
Irrecoverable
[eeecoverable
Irrecoverable
Trrecoverable
Irrecoverable



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh Distriet, Ho Chi Mich City

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 1

For the fscal voar 2025, ended as at 317122023

L R

VI

L.

-

B L P P e e e e e e e

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QUARTER 1 2025

MNotes to consolidated income statement

Revenues from sales and services rendered

Revenoes from production

- Revenue from sales of finished goods and merchandise
- Revenue from services rendered

Revenues from industrial zone operation

Total

Eevenne deductions

- Trade discount
- Sales rebate

- Salas return
Total

Costs of goods sold

Costs of goods sold Trom production

- Costs from sales of finished goods merchandize
- Costs of services rendercd

Cnsts from industrial zone operation

Total

Finance income

- Interest income

- Dividends distribution

- Realised exchange difference gains
Taotal

39

Unit: VND
Quarter 1 Cuarter 1
Current year Current year
125342110409 143.976.797.606

124,288 865,366
1.053.245.043

143671758191
305039415

670.029.497 T.319.808.800
126.021.138.206 221.496.606.404
Quarter 1 Quarter 1

Current year

Currcot year

Cmuarter 1
Current year

Ouarter 1
Current year

[03.083.932.924
102284621 820
TO0511.044
150.101.118

125.320.2601.466
125215833218
104.428.250
48.937.858.590

103.274.034.042

174.258.120.056

Quarter 1
Current year

CQuarter 1
Corrent year

5620428357
S0.000.000
10103830020

2.505.756.7607

5.877.181.955

15.774.367.377

8.382.978.726




BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT FRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Cha Minh City

CONSOLIDATEDR FINANMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER |

For the fiscal vear 2025, ended as ar 3171272025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QUARTER 1 2025

Finance expenses

- Intarest expenses

- Reimbursement of provisions for held-for-trading
securities and Mmancial investments

- Realized cxchange difference losses

Total

Other Income

- Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets and tools
- Compensation, severance allowance

- {Mher incomes

Total

Other Expenses

- Disposal of fixed assets and tools
- Fines, penalties and 1ax collection
- Others

Total

Selling cxpenses and general and administrative expenses

a. Selling expenses

- Baw materials

- Expenses from external services
- Others

Tatal

b. General and administrative expenses
- Labour costs

- Tools and supplies

- Depreciation and amottisation

- Taxes, dutiz=s and fees

- Expenses from external services
- Others

Total

40

Ouarter 1 Quarter 1
Current year Current year
- TT4033.189
- {2.620.602.522)

1.985.624.0655

5.045.349.257

1.985.624.655

7.128.779.524

Ouarter 1
Current year

Cuarter 1
Current year

172.962 063

1.726.656.945

24, 110000 -
146.536.600 5.573.562.682
343.609.572 7.304.219.627

Quarter 1 Quarter 1
Current year Current year
110,000,000 -

24,419 624 dRA.809.719

439,895 447 1.698.928.661

574.316.071

2085738380

Quarter 1
Current vear

Ouarter 1
Current year

BOET3 23R
B43 T56.004
24, 456,44]

144201124
1.424.016.354
147.707.314

1.019.085.793

1.715.924.822

17.126.912.050
TT3.107.435
ZBETA4E007
1.635.770.004
3.454 203 530
3.059.970.377

20.440.913.357
BO9.T55.47
4.120.072.693
1.431.162.645
G.507.781.948
6.6259.010.954

19,965,313.722

43.028.655.075




BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phae Van Tri, Binh Thanh Districl, Ho Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER |

For the Oscal year 2025, ended as at 31/122025

e L e e e e e e W W o e e e i e e

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QUARTER 1 2025

Production and operatine eosts

- Raw materials

- Labour costs

= Depreciation and amortisation

- Expenses from external services
- Others

Total

Current income tax expenses

Tax expenses in tespect of the current year taxable profit

Adjustrment of tax expenses in the previous years to the
cuTTent year
Total

Basic earnings per share

Net profit after 1ax auributable 1o ordinary shareholders

Weighted average number of ordinary shares during the
Vear
Basic earnings per share

41

Ouarter 1
Current year

Quarter 1
Current year

(8 B55.300.630
50.164.545.159
2A75.618.586
41.108.823 345
2.302.719.281

723424206060
43.563 685448

0,601, 718864
24.736.528.550
8§6,212.324.902

171.167.016.001

240.516.678.400

Quarter 1
Current year

Croarter 1
Current year

3.216.067,552

1635 445330

3.216.067.552 1.638.445.339
Cruarter 1 QJuarter 1
Current year Current vear
2867000258 3. 185.964.640
O8.748.734 aE.038.818
28 76



DINI THANI IR PORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3284 Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh Diztricr, He Chi il iy

CIHSOLIDATED FTMANCTAL STATEWMEMTS FOR QLIATTRR

For e fisvel vier 2025, ended 22 2t 3171252025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QUARTER 1 2025

W11 Oxther information

Ed

Ilzit: WD
Contingent liabilities, commitmentz and other financial infermation: Mone

Events after the balance sheet date: None

Related party information
3. Remupngration of members of the Beard of Directers and Management in Quearter 1 2025:
= Rewmureration of Manarement

Namue Remuneration
Pham Thi Anh Mxer 284479523
Tatal 24470923

= Remuneration of membery of the Boord of Directors

Mama Bemuneration
S0 0000080
A0GO0
AL

LeIlonge

Momyen Vict {nong
|Mmmeen Chaoe Khanh
T'ran Thanh Tung AEOELG0G
{Mgzven Huu Phuc GO0
"Total ARG

Segment information:

The eemnpany does not prepirs Sepmment reports becanse it does nor satisty cne of the neo sondiions cocarding to businzss ficd or gecgraphizal locelion
az preseribed in Cireular 202006 TT-BTC dated March 20th, 2006 Jssued by Minisicy of Finance scgarding the puidancs on Implementation of 66
Agsounting Standands ssued under Desision e, 122008QD-BTC dated Febouary 15th 2005 ssued by Minisar of Flnance,

Financial assefs and financial Habilitics:
Falr value of (nancial sssets anc “manzial lHabilities are presestsd as follows:

Book value Fair valuc

31/03:2025 AS01/2025 31/03: 2025 01012025

Finuncial assets

Cush and cash equivalans

Trade raceivahles

Advances o supplicrs

Oither receivablas

Total

Fimancial Liabilities

Tracle payables

Addvancis from cusimers
Loary end finance lzaze ollizations
Payahles to erplowvces

ACCTISS SXpINss
Oker mavablas

456 2ETIREA30
43 5060L373.005
152.521.503,180
H1.A27.TT1.000

482,485 557200
TASTTR12.047
LELDS| A2 EIN
47511 ad.07

450.5367. 145430
43, 500.375.003
154,521,905, 159
G167 LA

482405 557 200
TLETIA12.647
L5101 632528
47911494070

TLo.077.213.598

TEROZA_ 6T

716.077.212.50%

TERAZ056.754

“20.472.480.507
A0F9 M 520
i 2L HDT B2
12, 758.910, 824
42,055,542
§5.930.158.163

241503, 072.856
273 E9R 251
43.45] 17570
22684 586.57R
3ASTIRTID
44401, 886,451

130673 280,507
LES 704,520
fid i 240 ROT B2
12,748,010,524
42,056,542
25.930.158 162

241.503.072.8356
3279251
243451173700
226R4.380.578
3437 718,720
oA BER A5

815.684.211.407

GHR.ZIS 138044

015.684.211.407

HHE.235. 138,944

having adagquats mowledge and axpeetivg o he imolved in the ransachons.

The Company appliss the following methods and assumplions. for fer valuz sstimation: fais valoe of Goancial assets and Snancial lizhilizies are zof
eeviiued gl 21032025, However, te Bowd of Dirsclors believs that thers 75 ne sianificant difersnee betwesn its fair value and its boolk valoe at
1052025,

The Company's financial risk management ohjectives and policics
a Credit Tisl
Credit rigk s e risk thal counterpacly will not meer its obFaations under o Gnencial instrumnent or cxsmmer santract, leading 1o a (nancial loss.

a2



BINH THANH IMPORT EXFORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCOK COMPANY
33aA Fhan Van Tri, Binh Thaeh Distries, T Chi Bich Ciee

COSMSCGLIDATEDR FINARCIAL STATEMENTS FO% QUARTLR 7

For the fizcal vear 2023, cnded &3 et 3171272023

MNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 1 2025

WL Other information
The Company is siposed Toocrsdit ok om its operating nothitise (pomenly for trads receivable2) and Srom its finencing serivities, Including depoain
@it anks, fovsign exchacige lransachons and olzer Fnancial mstroments.
h. Trade receivables
The Company minimizes credi izl by dealizg ooly witl: the costemers that have geod credit hiswory, Besides, Soe acconmtznts Fnlnw up he asconnt
recefvelles regnlarhy to axpadite fhe ressipn. Trode recelvablss of the Compeny ars related to various enttes and therzfoee the eredit sk exposed fom
rade recivaliles is low,
c. Ranlk deposits
Mowt of the Company's cush in 2enk isin the lasge end musted hanks in Viesem, Cradin rigk to thiz balancs at the bank is menaeed by the tregsomy
depurtment of the Company i accordanze with Company polisy, The Company does 2ol tealive any materal credil fek o this cash in benk.
d. Liguidity risk
The Jquidity risk 1s the risk that the Company will encounter S ffiznln in mecting Sinangial ohlizgation due to shortage of funds.
The Boarc nf [Hrecwors is responsibls for managing Tqoidine vgke The mest major pavibles ere secured by depnsits, receivebles and shosr-fem asscrs.
The Cnmpany did aor perform: & sansitive analvels oo lguidity osks Secause concentmetion en liguid tsks ars low,
The Company menioes its Tgoidily sk by memntan alevel nf cesh and cash egnive’enss and bank Toang deamed adequite by manwzement o fnanee ti
Campazy’s epecalions and to mitimade the of facts of Auemationz in cash flows,

¢. The maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contraciual discounted payments

<1 wenr 1-5 vears = 8 yeats Total
A oar March 31, 2025
Trade payablcs L3073 450 507 - - L30LG73. 480,507
Advanzes FTom cusmmc's 40059704 5249 - - S{039.704. 529
Lpans end finance lzase ohligations 27450000000 ERRTVGEGT.H4D - BEE240 Ry 8L
Favahles o eraplovess TETER 00524 5 z 12.745,010.824
Accred expenges 42059542 - - 42052542
Citrer pavikles B352E.026 552 2,402 738 21 - B5.020. (58162
Total 354452185255 S61.202,026.152 - Y15 684,211,407

The Cortpany belisvies thel S consenTatier: on Honidiey risk of loan paywenl 5 low, The Compazy i= ehle o pay i debts o due from cesh Dow from
ooerating activilies end procseds from the fnanzial aszcts o memricy,

f. Market risk

Parker risk s the risk that the fais valoe of frure cash frws of a financial instrument w310 Muetsols beeause of chanpes in marker prices, Market poces
compriss foue types of risk: nlerest sute nsk, cureney tigk, commediny arice sk and othsr price ik,

Ihe sersizivity analyses liave besn praparsd on the bBasis that the amount of et debt. (he rativ of Fxed o fostng interest tates of the debi aad the
preporion of financial instruments in foreign cureneies erz all cozsmant,

o. Equity price rizk

The Company’s listed anc unlisted equicy securitizs are suseeptible i markel ooes risk aZsng from meenanty aheus fitors values of the inveslment
securities. The Group mamsges squity price tisk by placing a Timit oo equity investmenls. Tze Gooups Bracd of Dircerors sevicws and approves ol eouity
invesiment dacisiony. The Compeny evelnates that the shave price rislk is low.

h. Foreign currency risk

Fuoreign currency msk iz the risk ther the falr value oz [ulure cash Jovws of a financia) instument will Nucluate becouss of changes M fareim cuchanpe
rales,

i Interest rate risk
Iaterest rare vigk is the rvisk et the Gl value er futors cash fiows of a fimancial narmment @il Ductuats ecauss of chenges in teerker friterest ratss,
Jj- Foreign currency sencilivity

The Cemmpany sealualss seezungs rate diferences according (o the poidances in Circular Mo, 200074 TT-BTC dared Docember 2201300 4. AL the exd
of the [ecal year, the exchangs rare wied oo gvalooe the perod-end exchengs tate €ifference of currensy assounts (s tie actual exchange rate of the

sorcmercial banks whers the Company opens accovats and sarry oud Sinsactinns therefrs, S Company does not caleulate ferelm cumesnoy SOTETVITY.
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RINH THANH IMPORT EXTORT FRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
2244 Phan Ver T, Bick Thenh Distrizr. He Chi Mink Cie
COMNS0LINATED FINANCLAL STATEMEMNTS FoR QUARTER |
For the fizeal vear 2025, oeded ac at 31712720258
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QUARTER 12025

VIL Crher information

i Going-concern assumption
[ 2025, no events had been chused 1o make serious doubts shout the geing cancesn abiliny and the Company does not ineend end eee forced to stop
working, oo sigstifisantly merreersd scale of pperation. Therefors; t1z consolidatad fuazsial stalmments are prepaned an the geing-concen Hegis,

8. Comparative informatinn:
Cemparative data are dala on the Consolidated Finarcial Statementz for the izeal yaar ended Decernber 2 1at 2024 sudiced by Southern Auditing and
Ageounding Finascial Consulling Services Compeny Limited (AABCE), These Ggures are reclussified pumszant to Cirenlar 2002014 TT-BTC dated

Drecernber 22 2014 fssued by hinistry of Finance for sompazisen

Prespred Apn] 25, 2008
- il
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